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COWICHAN VALLEY REGIONAL DISTRICT 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

TENDER NO. ES-015-17 SOUTH OYSTER SCHOOL ROAD – WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT 
May 18, 2017 

 
This Addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the 
Tender. Submitted Tenders shall include all items of this Addendum. 
 
The Addendum is as follows: 
 

A. Changes  
 

1. Page 7, Contract Work, Mobilization and demobilization currently reads: 
 
Description of 
Works 

Unit Quantity Unit Rate ($) Total Amount 
($) 

Mobilization and 
demobilization 

LS 2   

 
 

      REPLACE with: 
 

Description of 
Works 

Unit Quantity Unit Rate ($) Total Amount 
($) 

Mobilization and 
demobilization 

LS 1   

 
2. Location of the service for the Vacant Lot:  
 

The following change will apply to the water service location for the vacant Lot, Lot 4, Plan       
13107: 

The water service is to be installed on the west side of the property, side-by-side with 
the service for 3716 South Oyster School Road at property line. 
 
 

Clarifications 
 

1. Will you require a Bid Bond with our Tender submission? 
 

Answer: no, there is no bid bond required. 
 

2. Will the Contractor be responsible to cover Archaeological Costs?  
 
Answer: No, the contractor will not be responsible for these costs. 
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3. Will the owner provide a water supply for compaction/flushing/testing of works?  

 
Answer: Yes, but a recently tested and approved DCVA assembly is to be provided 

by the Contractor. 
 

       4.  Is there any contaminated materials within the project area that will impact our works? 
  
 Answer: No, not that we are aware. 
 
       5. Can concrete thrust blocks be mixed onsite with a rotating drum style mixer? 
   

Answer: This is acceptable providing the Contractor ensures that the concrete 
reaches a compressive strength of 20 MPa.  

 
6.  The MOTi Permit noted work will be complete on or before June 24, 2017.  Can this date        

be revised to reflect our submitted schedule? 
  
 Answer: Yes, MoTI will extend the Permit to reflect the timeline of the construction. 
 
7.  Item No. 26 on the MoTI Permit states, Two-way traffic to be maintained at all times. Will 

Single Lane Alternating Traffic be approved? 
 
 Answer: Yes, MOTi will allow single lane alternating traffic. 
 
8.  The Contractor will be responsible for disposal of removed material and parts. 
 
 

 
 


